South Haven Charter Township
09761 Blue Star Hwy, South Haven
Regular Planning Commission

March 5, 2025 at 7:00PM
Agenda
Call to Order
Role Call
Approval of the Agenda

Approval of the Minutes — Feb 5 2025
Public Comments on Non-Agenda Items

Public Hearing
Samaritas Affordable Living Sunset Grove, Senior Service of Van Buren County
have petitioned for a special use to construct a 43-unit apartment at 08729 M-140
Hwy 80-17-015-005-01/80-53-272-002-00.

New Business
a. Discuss/decision, Special Use, 43-unit apartment complex 08729 M140

b. Green Door, 09287 Blue Star would like to review and discuss 15.34#10h, no
drive-thru window; they would like to have a drive-thru or a walk up window
(this would be a text amendment)

c. Site Plan Review 22.02#E, excavating over one acre; Mike Geerlings/72"
Ave Farm LLC, 17711 76" St, 80-17-027-014-00&060-00; construct an
EGLE approved wetland mitigation, minor grading, installing wetland seed
mix and planting trees.

d. Any other business that may come before the commission

Unfinished Business
a. Any other business that may come before the commission

Staff & Subcommittee Reports/Discussion
a. Township Board
b. Zoning Board of Appeals
c. Zoning Administrator

Public Comment
Commissioner Comments
Adjournment




SOUTH HAVEN CHARTER TOWNSHIP
PLANNING COMMISSION
MINUTES
Wednesday, February 5, 2025
Draft
1) Call to Order: 7:00 PM
2) Role Call:

Tippman - present

Kiry — present

Odland - present

Meyer — present

Poole — present

Dibble — present

Nicol — present
Zoning Administrator: Tasha Smalley
Applicants and other audience persons

3) Approval of the Agenda

Motion by Poole to approve the agenda as presented, second by Nicol, 7-0 yes, motion passed.

4) Approval of the Minutes
Motion by Meyer to approve the minutes of December 17, 2024, second by Tippman, 7-0, yes motion
passed.

5) Public Comment non-agenda items - none
6) Communications / Correspondence - none
7) Public Hearing —

Applicant Stash Ventures LLC and owner FHB 2, LLC have petitioned for special use for
Marihuana Business Establishment at 13537 M140 Hwy, 80-17-022-040-00.

Smalley went over the application. Preliminary was Oct 2 2024, the plan was approved with
condition to provide a parking study to exceed the number of allowed spaces. The applicant has
provided the parking study and final site plan set of plans.

Motion by Tippman to open the public hearing, second by Dibble; 7-Ovote yes, motion passed.
Dante Pineau, Mitten State Engineering represented Stash Ventures. Attorney Douglas Mains,
was 1n attendance to answer questions if needed. Dante went over the application and site plan;
property is 6.2 acres, proposed building 4950sqft, approx. 60 parking spaces.

Nicol asked about the parking study and where 400 cars came from? Dante stated Stash has 15
other locations and some of the data was based on those location averages. The high volume is
fast in and out traffic for pick up orders.

No public comment.

Motion by Kiry to close the public hearing, second by Tippman; 7-Ovote yes, motion passed.



8) New Business —
a. Election of Officers. A motion by Kiry to keep the officers the same; Mark Odland Chairperson, Lowell
Tippman Vice-Chair and Kristin Dibble Secretary, second by Poole. No discussion. 7-0, yes motion
passed.

b. Temp Use, food truck — 19808 Ruggles Rd, The Fields Store. Nathan and Sommer Field
would like to add a food truck (trailer) to their property in addition to the store. They would
serve ice cream, hot dogs, and like to start. The store is open April — November. The food trailer
would stay on site, next to the store. PC went over the review standards 18.23B#1-8, note the
plan and application met all the requirements.

Odland asked the audience for public comment, no public comments.

Motion by Poole to approve the Temp-Use Permit for a food trailer with conditions: 1. Allowed
to be open from April — November, 2. Health Department approval (license) to be obtained and
a copy given to the zoning administrator prior to opening; second by Meyer. No discussion. 7-0
yes, motion passed.

¢. Ulmor Group, 71751 CR 388, Townplace Suites Hotel, site plan amendment, move hotel
approx. 50/60ft to the south. Brian Biskner, Ulmor Group went over the application. After the
approval in Nov 6 2024, the group started the engineering for the property and realized that
moving the building to the south would avoid extra amount of fill to be brought in. Some other
minor changes: removed an aisleway and some parking spaces. Still 126 spaces. Also still
working with neighbor for easement for driveway and utilities. Motion by Tippman to approve
the amended site plan, second by Nicol. No discussion. 7-Ovote, yes, motion passed.

d. Discuss/decide special use MBE, 13537 M140
PC went over the Special Use Fact of Finding 15.06

A. Will be harmonious with and in accordance with the general objectives, intent and
purposes of this Ordinance. Yes

B. Will be designed, constructed, operated, maintained and managed so as to be harmonious and
appropriate in appearance with the existing or intended character of the general vicinity. Yes,
plan is designed to meet these standards.

C. Will be served adequately by essential public facilities and services; such as, highways, roads,
police and fire protection, drainage structures, refuse disposal, or that the persons or agencies
responsible for the establishment of the proposed special use shall be able to provide adequately
any such service. Yes

D. Will not be hazardous or disturbing to existing or future neighboring uses. Will not.

E. Will not create excessive additional requirements at public cost for public facilities, utilities and
services. Will not.



PC went over Site plan review fact of finding 22.06D
1. SURFACE WATER DRAINAGE; approved by drain commission

2. DRIVES, PARKING AND CIRCULATION: in compliance with ordinance, parking
study submitted for Parking requirements.

3 ROADS, UTILITY SERVICE AND INFRASTRUCTURE: meets ordinance
requirements

4. SIGNS AND LIGHTING: meets the ordinance requirements

3. SCREENING AND BUFFERING: no screening required, next to commercial property

9) Unfinished Business —
a. none

10) Staff & Subcommittee report
ZBA report- Tippman — nothing to report

Board report — Poole, working on reverse 425 agreement for the 08729 M 140, 80-53-272-002-
00; working on Short term renal ordinance, few amendments; approved the text amendment for
height and add as special land use.

Zoning report — Smalley — received application for proposed apartments on M140, Senior
Services

11) Commissioner Comments and Public Comment
12) Adjournment
at 8:05pm
Respectfully Submitted by:
Tasha Smalley
Zoning Administrator/Recording Secretary



Memorandum: South Haven Charter Township Planning Commission
Date: February 18, 2025
From: Tasha Smalley, Zoning Administrator
RE: Special Use and Site Plan Review
Meeting date: March 5 2025

Owner: Senior Services of Van Buren County/Samaritas Affordable Living
Sunset Grove LDHA LP

Owner address: 08337 M140 South Haven/

8131 E Jefferson Ave Detroit MI 48214

Applicant Representative: Jeff Brinks, Venture Engineering

Subject Property: 8729 M-140 Hwy, South Haven Township
Parcel #: 80-17-015-005-01 /
80-53-272-002-00 (425 Agreement to be reversed)

CSC — Community Service Commercial District
Minimum lot area — W/S — 10,000 sq ft; 1 acre
Minimum lot width — W/S — 80 ft; 150 ft
Front setback — 35 ft right-of-way
Side setback — 10 ft
Rear setback — 50 ft

11.03#S Multi-Family Dwelling Unit Buildings (new ordinance)
Article 22 Site Plan Review
Article 15 Special Uses

Analysis

Property 80-17-022-034-00 is a legal conforming lot of record
Lot area approx. 200x280 — 1.3acres

Proposed project:
Construct 43 unit apartment complex, parking, outdoor patio area
64x167, 10,760sqft
52ft in height, 4 floors (new ordinance)
35 parking spaces provided

2 issues

#1 the parking is way under the required ordinance, approx. 100 spaces are
required. I am working with them to get an agreement with Senior Services
to use their spaces to accommodate the required parking. 22.02#B allows




parking to be within 300feet of the parcel. Hope to have something before or
at the meeting.

#2 as part of the application there is no mention of easement
access/agreement with SH Warehouse (storage building). I have asked for
this information to be provided on or before the meeting.

DW — M-140, no new driveway off M-140, driveway off existing driveway
to storage buildings

FD — plans have been sent to FD, still in review

DC — plans have been sent to DC, still in review

City (DPW) — plans have been sent to DPW, still in review



South Haven Charter Township
09761 Blue Star Hwy South Haven M1 49090
269-637-3305 shiwp.zoninga@ gmail.com

Zoning Department 111 Grand St Allegan MI 49010 1-800-626-5964 1 (54! legnn@irontier.com

APPLICATION SITE PLAN REVIEW, SPECIAL USE
PUD, SITE CONDO, OTHER
Property Owner

Samaritas Affordable Living Sunset Grove LDHA LP

Name
Address 8131 East Jefferson Ave City Detroit Zip 48214
Telephone Email

Representative (if applicable) Joel Lautenbach

Telephone 616-916-0575 Emai] Jaut@samaritas.org
Applicant (if different from Owner)

Name Jeff Brinks, Venture Engineering, PLLC

Address 8515 Ridgebluff Dr SW City Byron Center Zip 49315

Telephone 616-490-0329 jbrinks@venturecivil.com

Email

Property Address: 08729 M-140 Highway

Property Number 80-17-___ 80-53-272-002.00 /&0 /7 015~ 0001 )
CSC - Vacant

Current Zoning Classification and Use

Nature of Activity for which Review is Requested: (check which apply)

Commercial Use ; Industrial Use_ ; Multi-family Use X _; Temporary Use__ :
Grading/Paving ; Special Use ;Site Condo ___; PUD ;
(Other)

Proposed 43 unit residential building with
Describe proposed activity/use:  associated parking and outdoor patio area.

Signature of Property Owner @’Z % Date 1/31/25
Signature of Applicant ( /sk/ ( // // yz: Date 01/31/25

(owner and applicant must sign)




Proposal to Amend Marijuana Ordinance

Proposal for Drive- Thru/ Pick- Up Window The Green Door South Haven

Option 1- Drive Through (Preferred)

Safety for Budtenders

Insure customers privacy

Allows customers to order online

No cash/ product handling outside of building

Helps service elderly/ disabled folks (dont have to exit vehicle)

Helps hasten online order pick ups

Allows folks who need more assistance in finding the correct products inside the store to
not be rushed

Helps to decongest the parking lot

Keeps the flow of customers more streamlined

Secured bullet proof fixed window with drawer for extra secure transactions

Helps service folks in inclement weather

(We have an operational drive-thru in our Watervliet store and have no issues in 3 years,
customers really love it for the speed and privacy)(we would welcome you all to come
and tour it)

Option 2- Pick Up Window (walk up only no vehicle access)

Safety for Budtenders

No cash/ product handling outside of building

Helps speed up online orders

Allows folks who need more assistance in finding the correct products inside the store to
not be rushed

Keeps the flow of customers streamlined

Secured bullet proof fixeSafety for Budtenders

Secured bullet proof fixed window with drawer for extra secure transactions



a. 1,000 Feet from K-12 Schools (Measured Parcel to Parcel). An
establishment may not be located within 1,000 feet of an existing
public or private K-12 school. The distance in this subsection is
computed by measuring a straight line from the nearest property
line of land used for an existing public or private K-12 school to
the nearest property line of the parcel used as a marihuana
establishment.

b. 100 Feet Setback from Parcel with Dwelling.

1. An establishment building must be set back 100 feet from
the property line of any adjacent parcel with an existing
Dwelling. This setback requirement applies only to the
property line abutting a parcel with an existing Dwelling.

2. If a parcel with an existing Dwelling is located immediately
across a street from the parcel with the marihuana
establishment, then the establishment building must be set
back 100 feet from the property line of the parcel on which
the marihuana establishment is located that is closest to the
parcel with the existing Dwelling.

10. The following additional requirements apply to provisioning centers and
retailers:

Operational Requirements

a. Provisioning centers and retailers may not be open to customers
between the hours of 9:00 p.m. and 9:00 a.m.

b. Provisioning centers and retailers may not receive deliveries
between the hours of 8:00 p.m. and 7:00 a.m.

& The interior of the establishment must be arranged in a way such
that neither marihuana nor marihuana-infused products are visible
from the exterior of the facility.

d. Consumption of marihuana shall be prohibited in the retail
establishment, and a sign shall be posted on the premises of each
retail center indicating that consumption is prohibited on the
premises.

&, Provisioning centers and retailers shall continuously monitor the
entire premises on which they are operated with surveillance
systems that include security cameras. The video recordings shall
be maintained in a secure, off-site location for a minimum period
of 14 days.

Charter Township of South Haven XV -31



f. Provisioning centers and retailers shall install, maintain, and
consistently use a security alarm system that meets industry
standards for building and inventory security.

g. The public or common areas of the provisioning center or retailer
must be separated from restricted or non-public areas.

h. No drive-through window on the portion of the premises occupied
by a provisioning center or retailer shall be permitted.

i Provisioning centers and retailers shall not allow the sale,
consumption, or use of alcohol or tobacco products on the
premises.

11. Special Use Permit Specific to Applicant.

a. Any special use permit granted for an adult-use retailer is unique
and specific to the applicant and does not run with the land.

12. Violations; Remedies; Revocation.

Notwithstanding any other provision in this Zoning Ordinance to the
contrary, penalties for violations of this subsection shall be as follows:

a. If at any time an establishment violates the Zoning Ordinance, any
condition imposed through a special use permit, or any other
applicable Township ordinance or state law or regulation, the
Township may take any or all of the following actions:

a. The Township may request that LARA revoke or refrain
from renewing the establishment’s state operating license.

b. Following notice and a public hearing, the Township may
revoke the establishment’s special use permit.

c. The Township may treat the violation as a municipal civil
infraction, for which each day the violation continues will
be a separate offense, and impose the following fines:

First violation = $500
Second offense = $2,500
Each subsequent offense = $5,000

d. The Township may seek other appropriate and proper
remedies, including actions in law or equity.

Charter Township of South Haven XV-32



South Haven Charter Township
09761 Blue Star Hwy South Haven MI 49090

269-637-3305 shtwp.zoninga@gmail.com
Zoning Department 111 Grand St Allegan MI 49010 1-800-626-5964 mtsallecan@frontier.com

APPLICATION SITE PLAN REVIEW, SPECIAL USE
PUD, SITE CONDO, OTHER
Property Owner

Name Mike Geerlings

Address186 W 35th Streetgjy Holland Zip 49423
616-437-7821

Telephone Email

Representative (if applicable)

Telephone Email
Applicant (if different from Owner)

Name /2nd Avenue Farm, LLC

Address 8953 Deer Trail City Brighton Zip 48114

Telephone 810-962-0190  Email tlosee@niswander—-env.com

Property Address: +/ /11 76th Street

Property Number 80-17- 027-014-00 & 80-17-027-060-00

Current Zoning Classification and Use Med Density Residential/Agriculture

Nature of Activity for which Review is Requested: (check which apply)
Commercial Use ; Industrial Use___; Multi-family Use ___; Temporary Use __ ;

Grading/Paving ; Special Use ;Site Condo _; PUD
(Other) Wetland Restoration

2

Describe proposed activity/use: Contruction EGLE Approved Wetland
Mitigation Bank. Minor grading, installing native
wetland seed mix and planting trees.

Signature of Property Owner _ S€€ attached Date 2/14/2025
Steven  Jganioey
Signature of Applicant Niswander 37,5556 Date 2/12/25

(owner and applicant must sign)



Docusign Envelope ID: C7FEF491-4945-4C72-BAD8-4C98BCEQO6F58

February 10, 2025

Local and State Review Approvals
Proposed South Haven Mitigation Bank

Subject: Letter of Authorization
Vacant Property on 76" Street Road
(Parcel ID’s: 80-17-027-014-00 & 80-17-027-060-00)
South Haven Township (T01S, R17W, Sec. 27), Van Buren County, MI
NE 1979

Dear Sir or Madam,

This letter is to inform you that Niswander Environmental, on behalf of 72" Avenue
Farm, LLC is authorized to prepare and submit any pre-application requests, permit
applications, site plan review requests and any other paperwork to Local and State
Agencies for the proposed project located on vacant property on 76" Street in South
Haven Township, Van Buren County, Michigan. If you have any questions regarding
this authorization, please call me at (616) 437 7821.

Sincerely,

DocuSigned by:
Q“‘Q‘%““'a“ﬁ 2/10/2025 | 12:48 PM PST
ike Geerlings
186 W 35™ St.
Holland, MI 49423

cc:  Todd Losee, 72°¢ Avenue Farm, LLC
Tyler Smith, Niswander Environmental
Nicole Stewart, Niswander Environmental



810.225.0539 office

E ” Vi R@ ” m E H TA t 810.225.0653 fax

www.niswander-cnv.com

H . 9436 Maltby Road
S v y
B NiSWANDER
Finding solutions in a complex world

February 14, 2025

Tasha Smalley, Zoning Administrator
South Haven Township Hall

09671 Blue Star Hwy

South Haven, MI 49090

Subject: Site Plan Review Application
Proposed South Haven Mitigation Bank
Parcel Numbers: 80-17-027-014-00 and 80-17-027-060-00
Section 27 of South Haven Charter Township (T01S, R17W), Van Buren County, Michigan
NE 1979

Dear Ms. Smalley:

Niswander Environmental (NE), on behalf of 72" Avenue Farm, is pleased to present the following site
plan review application for the proposed South Haven Mitigation Bank located on 80-17-027-014-00 and
80-17-027-060-00 in Section 27 of South Haven Charter Township (T01S, R17W), Van Buren County,
Michigan. This proposal identifies a property consisting of two parcels located in northwestern Van Buren
County ideal for the creation of a Wetland Mitigation Bank that will service the Paw Paw River Watershed
and the Southern Lake Michigan Lake Plain Ecoregion VI1.3.2. The proposed mitigation bank would
involve the restoration of +38 acres of wetland and shall be constructed and approved in accordance with
the rules and regulations established by the Michigan Department of Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy
(EGLE). NE has significant experience establishing wetland mitigation banks throughout the State of
Michigan, including the Paw Paw River, Kalamazoo River, Macatawa River, Clinton River, Huron River,
and River Raisin Wetland Mitigation Banks, and has been looking for additional banking opportunities.

Wetland mitigation banking is the process, in advance of any authorized (i.e. permitted) impacts, of making
“credits” available based on the acreage of functional wetland that was restored or created. The “credits”
can then be sold to entities such as businesses or landowners to meet wetland mitigation requirements
determined by the EGLE or the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers. Wetland mitigation in Michigan is
administered by EGLE under the Wetland Mitigation Banking Rules established under the authority of Part
303, Wetland Protection, NREPA. Wetland Mitigation Banking supports economic development within
the Township and surrounding areas.

PROJECT GOALS AND OBJECTIVES

The primary goal of the South Haven Mitigation Bank is to create 38 acres of self-sustaining forested
wetlands in the Paw Paw River Watershed. The site will support a diversity of wildlife and will be preserved
forever under a conservation easement. The project will involve the planting of over 15,000 native trees.
In addition, the property will be seeded with a native seed mix to promote the establishment of a diverse
native plant community with an array of wildflowers, grasses, and sedges.



A NISWANDER

ENVIRONMENTAL Finding solutions in a complex world

The proposed South Haven Mitigation Bank has been sited to ensure a successful restoration that maximizes
the ecological functions and values locally within the Township. The site will provide an array of benefits
to the Paw Paw River Watershed primarily reducing downstream flooding and improving water quality in
the Paw Paw River and ultimately Lake Michigan Wetlands share some common physical properties that
have important consequences for planning purposes. Wetlands serve a number of necessary environmental
functions including:

a. Protecting downstream water supplies by providing clean ground water as a result of the nutrient
retention and sediment removal.
b. Functioning as effective natural storage basins for floodwater. Wetlands may be considered large

sponges that absorb large quantities of seasonal precipitation, gradually releasing it when the
receiving channels are able to accept it.

¢. Providing a habitat for many types of plants and animals that thrive in the type of physical
environment created by wetlands. These plants and animals provide an economic and
recreational benefit.

The site design and location address several water impairments identified in the EPA approved Paw Paw
River Watershed Management Plan (2008) including altered hydrology, sediments, excess nutrients, water
temperature and pollutants (i.e. pathogens, organic compounds, heavy metals, and debris and litter). The
site will address each of these impairments by the restoration of wetlands (habitat, sediments, and nutrients),
preventing and regulating the spread of non-native species, and by improving flood storage by reducing
stream peak flows during storm events (hydrology). The removal of surface drainage and the installation of
low berms will hold water on-site creating natural wetland conditions.

By submitting this application, we’re requesting Township approval or recognition that no Township
approval is required for this restoration project.

. — s < g
¢ - A / AT
Todd Losee 'I%Smitﬁ

President Director
Professional Wetland Scientist #1733 Professional Wetland Scientist #3220

Attachments: Representative Wetland Mitigation Bank Photos
South Haven Site Plan Review Application
Landowner Authorization Letter
EGLE Approval Letter
South Haven Mitigation Bank Site Plans



NiSWANDER

ENVIRONMENTAL Finding solutions in a complex world
Representative Wetland Mitigation Bank Photographs

Photo 1
Clinton River Wetland Mitigation Bank
St. Clair County, MI

Huron River Wetland Mitigation Bank
Monroe County, MI



NiISWANDER

ENVIRONMEN TAL Finding solutions in a complex world
Representative Wetland Mitigation Bank Photographs

Photo 3
Kalamazoo River Wetland Mitigation Bank
Eaton County, MI

Photo 4
Kalamazoo River Wetland Mitigation Bank
Eaton County, MI



STATE OF MICHIGAN

DEPARTMENT OF =~ N
ENVIRONMENT, GREAT LAKES, AND ENERGY =u LE
WATER RESOURCES DIVISION
GRETCHEN WHITMER PHILLIP D. ROOS
GOVERNOR DIRECTOR

February 12, 2025

VIA EMAIL AND U.S. MAIL

Steve Niswander

Niswander Environmental, LLC
9436 Maltby Road

Brighton, Michigan 48116

Dear Steve Niswander:
Subject: South Haven Mitigation Bank

Per your request, the purpose of this letter is to verify that the property commonly
referred to as the proposed South Haven Mitigation Bank, located east of 76! Street
and south of US-31 in Section 270of South Haven Township (T01S, R17W), Van Buren
County, Michigan has been determined to be suitable for a wetland mitigation bank site
by the Department of Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy (EGLE). EGLE has
reviewed the site and concurs that the site has a history of farming, is predominantly
upland, and has a high likelihood of success as a wetland bank. EGLE supports the
development of wetland mitigation banks in the Paw Paw River Watershed in
compliance with the approved watershed management plan and is looking forward to
working with you to make this project a success. If you need further information or
assistance, please contact me at 517-282-5768 or penningtonm@michigan.gov.

Sincerely,

Michael Pennington

Wetland Mitigation Specialist
Water Resources Division
517-282-5768

CONSTITUTION HALL » 525 WEST ALLEGAN STREET « P.O. BOX 30458 « LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909-7958
Michigan.gov/EGLE - 800-662-9278



_‘:.z.,..,._,:.._..z.,.:._.
i~
Y40 b |avinauuoeuia

YIANYMSIN

Y30 'SMd "WIWS " sl :Aq pasaiddy ubisaq

O Wik g INUBAY PUZ. UMD
DT ‘wie4 SnuBAY puz/ :osuods ueg

usBiyony ‘AIuno) uaing UBA (MLIY 'S10L) dIYSUMOL JOUEYD USABH YINOS Jo /Z UDNOSS
(00-090-£20-L1-08 3 00-¥10-£Z0~L1-08 :S40QUINN [9018d)) dIYSUMO]. JALIEYD USAEH YINOS ‘190AIS YIOL LhLLE
uonesoT] as

£1-20-5202 MV 661 AN
umeIg ‘ON gor

¥ 198y ue|d Buuoyuopy pue Buhueld
€ 198ys ue|d aNs
Z1eeys suonipuog Bugsixg
BEETS uoyeso slig

X8puj jJesys

uebiyony ‘Aunod uaing ueA ‘diysumoy Jajieyd uare
dew uopeao ans.

]

= 4 = _l...Afw TS \_q:.,,. 7

-

)

CARNGTR

mv‘
%
¥z
ot
,\N
o
d .

BS

P el i

ueblyolN ‘Aunod uaing uep (Lz'S ‘MZL Y ‘S10°L) diysumoy JepeyD usAeH yinos
ule|d ae uebiyoly axe ulayinos g e’IA uoibaloo] g spaysielep) JeAly med med

jueg uonebnIN usAeH yynos

P (o
B L




uebyony Kjunod using uep (MZIY ‘SHOL) diysumo] JeueyD USABH YINOS Jo /Z Uondes
(00-090-£20-L1-08 § 00-¥}0-220~L}-08 SIoqUINN [931d) dIySUMOL JALIBYD UBARH UINOS '10aNS YIOL L1LL}

vd40¢2 ZHEE:@E\,E ‘ Y30 'SMd "Wwss T J91AL :4q paroiddy uisaq suompuod Bunsixg

DT 'Wie 3 aNUBAY PUZ, SBUMO 206201 664 3N
YIGNVMASIN 371 'wiie onueAy puz osuods yueg yueg uonebniy usAeH yinos ] ‘o qop
“HYQ SOSN WO paue|qo SUOIEAB(Y Jods souepunog Ausdly D
€961 QYN NIV '€
puspany bunsog |

"GZ0Z '14 Areniga uo play au up
[etuowUONA3 IopuEmSIN AQ pajeaUep Bjom EpuBaM Dunsix3 7

VAN SOSN WO PouEIqo snajiad Bunsixg 't

“SILON

@m sadde pg g a.a.
00-090-420-L 08 01
& W1E£ & &

?,,.. wu._wuzwm wm & _ﬂm ua. g 3
00-410-L20-L1-08.:01
o M

ey~ o & F

Pedw] oN
spuepam Bunsixy

668 2bed 6691 43 0} 543y
Juswose3 DIWI

B L —

WS ST -

sanawe) Buasay
‘suoness3 105 Buasy
puaban
e =

£881 QYN 1NV .@.

MOY ¥ X3 938
MN Z/L N 30D
-12 VEST
I 2 Paseg

OL .L'02E N HL ‘008 3 HL "L°0ZE S HL "008 M HL ‘vt
3N LV 938 v BY9-ELLI H/SSI-VESE EFV-FSFL PO-TSHL
(sane 695 '00-090~

‘AOY MY X3 MOY 9611 SO AT3S A1 /b MN 4O 1/
M o BFO-ELLL OIGSL-PES) OCK-FSHL FO-ZSP) 682-1L11 SOL'COL-GHS LL-1-LZ 62F
(5910 5959 ‘00-#10-£20-21-08 Q) | ;Posed

06067 NVOIHOIN dIHSNMOL ¥31L4VHO NIAVH HLNOS 133HIS H19Z LLLLL

404 AJAAHNS OIHAVHO0d01L




= ueBui ‘Alunog uaing uea (MLIY 'S10L) diysuMO JSBYD USABH YINOS O /Z UDIDaS
VI TR S e (00-090-220-21-08 ¥ 00-F10-£20-£1-08 'SISQUINN [9018d)) AIYSUMOL JBUIBYD USARH YINOS 193AS WIGL L LLL
¥ 4O € |aviuammeviaui dH30 'SMd YIS 1 J31AL :Aq panoiddy ubisag e 6261 3N
‘W4 BNUBAY PUZ UBUMQ &
YIANVASIN T ey onusny puz. Hosuis e Jueg uonebmN usAeH yinog e “oN dor
“UDIOMNISUO O | 1 J0ud POUIRIGD 3G EYS SUCHIEZLOWNE PUE S wiad PAANDAI Iy b sepncg huadous
“poURUIEW aq fjBys eBeueIp BusyO iy 'S L
*UoNRI0WOD UoINASUE? UodN §OSUO} JO 9 JO WNWILILI € SABY 1M SUS S14US Y1 7 543 pueniaw 5310804
. ) 2peib uogonLsuoa [euy purpom Buguey <
usiew o) padeida) pue papdydols ‘padduls aq i posdo; |9 speadxo :9.uznwﬂh_za§ iu..!u..en_- - - S e g N .S”aN = yipm dog. WA I
o 05°859 = uopeAd;3 P —
Lﬁ« i E"ﬂ 3 o) Suesy
& 2428 GG & i i o) e prrodons B
00-080-420-L)-0801 ¢ i 3did 3d0H IIeM 18NQ 4T - 07 oo 1095 ot
7 2eg i 2UNPNAS UIRIQ-UBY b - IIEL b
668 abed 6691 1211 03 J2OY , T 2impPNNS |ouo) s3eM
!
Jususese3 JIWI 4& T 00°0Z = WP doL.
e 05'659 = Uoerdf3 woo !
* i Aempds Asusbiowa .
£861 QYN WNivd @
P 2did 3dQH IIPM 1BNQ ,bT - 0T
; 2NPNIS uleig-uby b - I1EL b
i T 1053u0) JojEm
uoneA’|3’
) sane 6L f
; €11 &
» M : P . 0§'ZZ9 = uopeA?|3
: } .. = X ",
§ i | 100'YT9 = UopEAd[,  SR1E BTy o ——
f ,
SL'829 = uoners|3 ! 7 .
,Y% g &
&
&;&
¢ L_ samesgeg
1 00-HI0-LZ0-LH08 01
< | [3eg !
& \
m &
3did 3dQH IIEM [2nQ b2 - 0T
2Inpnas uiesg-Lby b7 - IIeL b
§ 2IMINAS [oIUCD JBjEM i
$Z'6€ = 3|qe|ieAy S}pal) [ejoL
adid 3d0H I1eM 1Bn b2 - 0T .
2NPNRS UIRIG-IBY T - lIEL b 8€'0 =7violL
£ 2INPNIS (00D JO1eM 8€°0 1:0L 08'c | ealy
oney (oe) uopeasssald
uoneAlasald ealy
98°8¢€ = S}ipai) uolebnIn
00°0Z = P doL 290 = puepam Bunsix3
05659 = UOEAd[3 .
Aempids AsusBrowg 8¥'6€ =TVLOL
ov'zL S
68y 14
2did 3dQH llep 1end T - 0T 6L €
2unpnns uiesq-uby bz - IIeL ¥ -
¥ 2INPNAS [03U0) J03EM ceoL z
8s'¥y }
(oe) Jaquinn (18D
SHpaI) puejiem
Baly jueg uo unm 3 ue|3s, asodoid
11e13g 3.n1NU3S j01U0) JSjem ulelq by HETRIN priERom P




ueBiyO AIUNoD usIng UBA *(MLLY 'S10L) dIySUMOL JBUEYD USABH YINOS JO /Z UONoSS
(00-090-£20-21-08 ¥ 00-710-£20-L1-08 ‘SIOQUINN [9018¢j) dIYSUMO] JDIBYD USABH YINOS 1901S YI9L LLLLI
ueld Buuopuopy pue Bunueld

Y40 ¥ |aviwawuoewiang 430 'SMd ‘YIS ' JoiA] :Aq panauddy uBiseq

077 'wie 9NUSAY PUZ/ JBUMO €1-20-6202 Mv3 6,61 3N
YIANVMSIN 5T ‘e snuoAY puz, Josuods ueg Jueg uonelbiy usaeH yinos p— e ‘oN qor
—
e v sauepunog Ayadoig [
Iim sarads uledcuo) (enedg Jo palebuepus 'pauajesiy) oN ‘¢ Sane [T°67 f JUIWISEF UONEAIISUC?) _‘U
“uebiyoiy o) aanen ase saeds ||y ‘2 T ealy Juswase] uopeAlasuo) 3193 pasodoid T -
“8jeJ papuewwodal sayddns 1e papeas aq o] seeds ||y °| — i N
puepop bupsxg
s3joN Buipaag }
— SUDNEI0T] 0)0Ud WIUEWIDY  ress
“oie/s9a 00F dA3I2E Of KUSUID € je paiueid 94 [IM Sd1L. | wawase3 I3
MOVA EEp=rT CUBSISWS SN DI5ULIY BULOYUOY e
180 Mol youIg eibus vifes { =T e
Mov4 Keo uig sujsaped sna1eng L . __, sinowo) pasodoid
MOV AEO TUM dwems Jojoq snomnd E 11
Mova omowesks suejuapia0 snueiel st s T sinoiwo) Bugsha
Mov4 ordeyy sonys wnuyeyases 1oy oid il PO
ov4 ardepy pay wnugny ey % {
smeis ‘pul JWeN uowwoy JWeN U3 * Lﬂ SiPM Bunoyuoyy +*
. 4 3 f|z m siepend bupoion @
So10] pOpUSLILIODS] JoAdS 17 Sopd 0TS PUB SUISq U0 PAIEISUr 57 OF « ) 4 { m —, 1 subis upwase3 uonensasuo) @
Jan GIEAIOA, 0K eIUS CUSGIIA : 71 2 t
nov4 vowopids OO stsueio equpasapes) 1 ,4 puaben
nov4 POIUBDIOD 4AS epibus o5epios &
novi 1emoyauo) pek3-umosg 2qops enje0pny § t
nov4 uesng pake-yoeig ey BryOR0pNY : —_ ed
dn 1BMOYBUOD MOJIPA ejeuwd epiyey 1t it osz szh s 0
ovd anBuoipieag 8noiBx04 Syeubip vowsjsuoy § 1 s
nov4 wowebseg pIM esonjsy epieucyy ¢ & £051 QYN WNLYD _® .
dn ouidn piim swuasad snidny 1y ¢ ¥
ovd Ie1s Buizeg sueiq eAyoersoushd sujer] il] t
nov4 19A0ID USNG PapLAY-pUNOY ejepdes ezepadse i |
Movd Jamoyuns (L snajueli6 snyiueysy il f
dn Jamoyauo) eiding vomdind eeveuno3 {
novsy ©vog obpuIed  ejejnoise) esuosewEyD i
1dn Pasp Aipang esosaqn) seidsiosy
Idn Ppaamyipy uowwo) eveufs seidzosy m
sqio] 1
nov4 sswig uBipy| suepnu wniseysios
nov4 WRISaNIg AN wiiedoos WnuAyEZIOS {
ov4 SSEID UOUMS wmetin wnaeg {
nov4 3k pim epeves sisuapeues sk
nov4 waiseng 619 1p1esoB wOBOGIPY {
Saysny pue s 5355019 ‘ s
sme)S puj QW Uowilioy SWeN SRS i 2 ™ o
g
n i H 2108 sod saanpns Jeyqey 9 ddeld
=
2
59j01 papuBWWOa1 Jeqddns 18 payEISUr 89 O, 4
oV SIepUEXaly UIPIOD waine ey é
ovd pasmucy ey eaueBis eowsp *
MOV wasBupy eyopusale ewSOqIN
MOv4 :ﬁeuva anig ..uﬂ?i.-: eusqiep ]
MOV animopeayy aiding wndahsep wnnsyeyy R
Bwﬂ Jaisy pueifug moN  deibue-aeaou WNILOAYCWAS ¢ ‘seinonns g sjussaidal uejd ay) Uo Moys jogluAs yoea pue ‘punow
sy ooljed) " oy ¢ 5
pues o ‘pesm j00s ‘Bo| ‘a1 BIOYM 0) SJ3j8) JINJONUIS |BNGEH "S|ISD pUBHEM
B ﬂzu.imuhnw«;n . é,un.u.nhnﬂﬂm ay) inoyBnop paseid 59 o) e SBINPNAS ENGRY EEZ O RI0) V '}
Mov4 oD e Y :SIJON UONINSUOD
180 Jamoy4 Aoyuowy suabuu snpunyy
80 PUNOUDIOH IZIEM snueouewe sndooA 53108 b/ '9E B
MOV eyjoqo ang jewi e3nmydis ey3qe 1 ea1y Juswose3 uopeAIPsuc) 3193 pasodosd 8IS 8l uo pajesul aq |im s19660] [oAs)] Je1em (G) aald
180 Janold [euipied Syeuipied e3qo] . , g
ovd O A Or- 10 WD sl s 1020101 Bupiojuop puepep s ABieul pue 'sexeT jeals) JusluoIAUT
MoV paomazoous seuwnine WANdIH Jo Juswyedsq ay) Buimojjo) paioljuoW Bq [|iM JUSWYSIIGEISS PUBap
180 poap ahd-aor spding wnandind wnvojednz
ov4 1owoneg ey surausum eruedies Bunojiuopy puepap
MOV 12y osey saproidjse eiuoljog
g0 e asjey eoupuydo euswyeog
MOV sy s sefBag vowwod esopuoy suapg L
1ao proBueyy ing BuppoN enwad suaprg 5 .
180 posmy dwems eiousvous sevdapasy I 10'99 = Baly JUdWIseE] UOHEAIdSUOD 71D [eI0L
qiog sk > -
MoV $$819 pIOD apield wjeuned eunieds m E VXA T4 4
180 sseiBioopm Snuuadts sndiog = L v.'9¢ 3
180 usning usasB-yieg suannone sndiog
Movy sseiboIms wnpebin wnzieg (oe) 222y B2JY JUSWIISET UOHEAIISUOD
190 ssei g ooy sopI02AI0 BISIDET d
80 sseig euueyy o3 el Baly JuaWwases UoijeA 93193 P Id
“g0 sSe19 ayeusamey sisuspeueo BURAD
MOV4 oKy pum ey, snounbua snukz 668 2bed 6691 43q1 0) 2Ry
MIVd M P YueQeAn snuedu snudz
MOvH S80I Pasy poop\ PaCUIPUIL BULLD "
180 2bpag xo4 umoig eopioudinn xaie> yZ'6e = 3IqE|IBAY SIIP3ID |ejoL
ovd abpag [eAQ paaes|-moLEN essua) xa18D) = Alas
I80 abpas feieD poreal-moseN vsouenbs xa/eD 8€'0 = (%01 XeW) sypa.) uope 24d 1oL
1|0 abpag do vowwo) uindny xa520) €801 uopeasasald
180 20pag aye uowwod sujsnoe) xae)
MOV abpag ing Buus suzosIWNI XBI8D g = S)ipal S3U0,
180 obpag auidnalog euisuaiy xosen 9, 2y, vz'ee o poy d 1101
MOv3 a6pag ing uounuod eib xares s < 290~ puepam Bupsixa
Ta0 005 0 000 o 99°68 (03d) parsauoy
50 o 12AQ S.9008 #qq9q xae) s
MOV suiolg pabuyiy smeqo snwoig " 2 s
TogEy pue TeBpes Sasseis g : H (9€) S1IPaID puEHAM adAL puepsm
smels ‘puj JweN UoWWOD SWEN JPNUAIS - 2 °
o o
e . = w ealy jueg uonebniy puepsp) pesodoid




SOUTH HAVEN CHARTER TOWNSHIP
Draft MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING
WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 12, 2025

Present: Stein, Fisher, Bertorelli, Poole, and Wiatrowski
Absent: DeGrandchamp and Lewandowski
Meeting was called to order by Supervisor Stein at 7:30 p.m.

Motion by Wiatrowski, supported by Poole, to approve the Minutes of the
January 8, 2025 Regular Meeting as presented. All voted in favor. Motion
carried.

Motion by Wiatrowski, supported by Poole, to approve creating a Resolution in
support of HB4027 and HB4028. All voted in favor. Motion carried.

Chief Brandon Hinz was in attendance to give a report for SHAES.

Motion by Wiatrowski, supported by Poole, to approve the Agenda. All voted in
favor. Motion carried.

Supervisor Stein reported that two projects failed getting MSHDA funding and
will be trying again. He also reported that Mandy and he are completing their
training on Granicus for Short Term Rentals.

Motion by Wiatrowski, supported by Poole, to approve Resolution 25-03
supporting Local Bridge Funding. All voted in favor by roll call vote. Motion
carried.

Motion by Bertorelli, supported by Fisher, to approve Resolution 25-04 Poverty
Exemption Resolution. All voted in favor by roll call vote. Motjon carried.

Motion by Poole, supported by Wiatrowski, to open the Public Hearing to
consider amending the PA425 agreement on M140 with the City of South Haven
for the Samaritas project. All voted in favor. Motion carried.

Supervisor Stein explained the 425 agreement and the area on M140 Hwy that it
covered for development purposes. Samaritas is going for a MSHDA funding for a
project in this area and since the township planning process moves quicker we
feel the need to amend the original agreement. There will be 53 apartments and
the developer needs to have his information submitted by April.

Michael Saenz asked what a 425 was.

Supervisor Stein explained that the ownership doesn’t change but jurisdiction is
transferred. This amendment will reverse that change for this area.

Trustee Wiatrowski asked what properties were involved and why not all of the
properties in that area.

Supervisor Stein explained that some had already been recently developed so
their inclusion was not necessary.



Diane Rigozzi of Senior Services thanked the board for moving quickly.

Motion by Poole, supported by Wiatrowski, to close the public hearing. All voted
in favor.

Motion by Poole, supported by Wiatrowski, to approve Resolution 25-05
Amending the PA425. All voted in favor by roll call vote. Motion carried.

Motion by Bertorelli, supported by Fisher, to open the public hearing for
considering amendments to the Short Term Rental Ordinance. All voted in favor.
Motion carried.

Trustee Wiatrowski suggested the following changes: During registration home
owners should supply a copy of their Use Tax License. If they are a member of an
HOA homeowners should supply a copy of a letter of approval from the HOA.
Home owners should send a letter to their adjacent neighbors letting them know
they will be renting their property. The current list of items that home owners
need to supply renters should be kept in a binder visible to the renter.

Supervisor Stein suggested that the clerk type up the changes and email the
amended document to board members to view. Then if there are no more
questions it can be forwarded to the attorney.

Clerk Bertorelli mentioned that she has had property owners wonder if they
could rent out their properties more than once a week as long as the renters are
there at least 3 days. Board members felt we should keep the current status of
only renting a property once a week with a minimum of 3 days.

Motion by Wiatrowski, supported by Fisher, to close the public hearing. All voted
in favor. Motion carried.

Motion by Poole, supported by Wiatrowski, to approve Resolution 25-06 to
Adopt Ordinance #167 Zoning Text Amendments. All voted in favor by roll call
vote. Motion carried.

Motion by Wiatrowski, supported by Bertorelli, to approve Resolution 25-07
Introducing Ordinance #167 a Pilot for Sunset Grove. All voted in favor by roll call
vote. Motion carried.

Motion by Poole, supported by Wiatrowski, to accept the Planning Commission’s
recommendation for a special use by Stash Ventures LLC for a marijuana business.
All voted in favor by roll call vote. Motion carried.

Motion by Wiatrowski, supported by Fisher, to approve the Lease Agreement
with Best Way for operating the transfer station. All voted in favor. Motion
carried.

Motion by Wiatrowski, supported by Fisher, to approve the Fee Schedule
changes suggested by the Zoning Administrator. All voted in favor. Motion
carried.



Reports from various committees and authorities were received. W.C. Askew was
in attendance for the Road Commission, Diane Rigozzi reported for Senior
Services.

Motion by Fisher, supported by Wiatrowski, to approve payment of anticipated
bills in the amount of $94,188.27. All voted in favor by roll call vote. Motion
carried.

Motion by Fisher, supported by Poole, to cover expenses for the Treasurer to
attend a seminar. All voted in favor. Motion carried.

The Clerk reported that she is going through the Policy Book and will bring
changes for removing outdated items at the next meeting.

There was board consensus to increase the FOIA amount for copies to $1.00 a
copy.
Meeting adjourned at 8:41 p.m.

Brenda Bertorelli, Clerk Ross Stein, Supervisor



